

Orange Board of Education

Finance Sub-Committee Meeting Minutes
June 18, 2018

Present: Superintendent Vince Scarpetti, Mr. Kraut, Ms. Sierakowski, Ms. Riccio, Mrs. Bunnell, Mr. Cap, and Mrs. Welander

1. The meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm
2. Public Participation
There was no public participation.
3. Discussions of Expenditures/Highlights: Support School Olympics 5th & 6th grade; Greg Tang Math Workshop; Science Kits; Legal-custodian contract settled; IT costs; Special Education transportation costs; facilities minor repairs; and Turkey Hill ADA project was discussed
4. Discussion on profit and loss included the following: we are within our budget and managing everything.
5. Cafeteria remains stable, all in all a good year; student/staff participation increased; there has been an increase in free and reduced lunches; every kitchen will be closed one at a time. The replacement steamer for Race Brook has been ordered, plans will be made for installation.
7. The meeting adjourned at 6:59 pm.